



felicia l. mears

Felicia focuses her practice on labor and employment and business litigation matters. Her litigation experience includes counseling and representing employers in a variety of industries with respect to a wide scope of labor, employment, and business matters, including wage and hour claims, employment discrimination, retaliation, wrongful termination, harassment, and breach of fiduciary duties.

Felicia was born and raised in Santa, Clarita California but has called Kern County home for over 14 years. Prior to becoming an attorney, Felicia worked as an associate clinical social worker providing mental health therapy to children, adults, couples, and groups in outpatient clinics as well as the California correctional system. Through this experience, Felicia has learned how to assess, manage, and deescalate disputes with high conflict personalities.

felicia l. mears
felicia@bbr.law
office: 661.864.7827
fax: 661.878.9797

5016 California Avenue Suite 3
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Bar Admissions
State Bar of California,
Eastern District of California

Education
Bachelor of Arts- Sociology
University of California at Santa
Barbara, 2004

Masters of Social Work
University of California State University
Bakersfield, 2009

Juris Doctor, Golden Gate University
School of Law, 2014

Practice Focus

Labor & Employment Litigation
Business Litigation

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 2015-present
The League of Dreams, 2016-2020
Alzheimer's Disease Association of Kern County, 2019-present

Professional Experience

Belden Blaine Raytis, LLP, 2019-present
Chain Cohn Stiles, 2016-2018
Law Offices of Michael Kilpatrick, 2015



Business Lawyers for Business Owners